neighbourhood plans

From: NaturalEnvironment

Sent: 07 December 2017 12:25

To: Future Planning

Subject: Letter from J Marton

Attachments: Scanned from a Torbay Council Xerox MFD .pdf
FYI

Torbay Council, Natural Environment Services

C/O Town Hall, Torquay, Devon TQ1 3DR

External Tel (01803) 207797

Fax (01803) 207639

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
information and/or may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this email

From: Jenny.Plumb@torbay.gov.uk [mailto:Jenny.Plumb@torbay.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 December 2017 10:37

To: Plumb, Jenny

Subject: Scanned from a Torbay Council Xerox MFD

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location: Civic Offices, Lower Ground Floor, Torquay - Housing Standards
Device Name: Xerox WorkCentre 5945 - Civic Offices, Lower Ground Floor - Housing Standards

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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